

## USER GUIDE FOR THE ORGANET REGISTRATION SYSTEM FOR THE LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS ADELAIDE 2018 NATIONAL TEAMS EVENTS

v14 July 2018

#### **Table of Contents**

## Contents

Preparation information	1
The Registration Process	3
Icons commonly used in OrgaNet	3
1. Registration of your national team/club team with the OrgaNet system	4
1.1 National Team registration	5
1.2 Registration approval	6
2. Entering participant data	7
2.1 Creating participants	7
2.2 Selecting competitors	8
2.3 Entering competitors into events	10
2.4 Entering Team Official/Attendant functions	13
3. Specific requirements for entering competitors into World Championships	15
3.1 Registering IRB Drivers	15
3.2 Registering for the National Teams IRB Championships	15
3.3 Registering IRB Boat Handlers	15
4. Ordering "Items"	16
4.1 Ordering Lycra Vests	16
4.2 Ordering a "Developing Nations National Team Discount"	16
5. Payment of fees	17
6. Checking your entered information	
7. Final Actions	19
8. Contact Information	19
Appendix 1 – Entry Fees and Maximum Competitor Numbers	20
Appendix 2 – Examples of entries into specific championships	21

# User Guide for the OrgaNet Registration system

This updated guide will show you how to register your team and submit entries into the OrgaNet Registration system that is being used for the Lifesaving World Championships Adelaide 2018.

Please read through it carefully to ensure that you understand the steps that you need to take to successfully complete the Registration process and pay the relevant entry fees for your team. You must first apply for an account with OrgaNet (if you don't already have one) before registering your team.

## **Preparation information**

Before you begin to take any action to register your team, please note the following important information:

- 1. Entries will only be accepted using this online registration system.
- 2. You will need a valid e-mail address this address will be used for all subsequent communications from the Local Organising Committee (LOC) so please ensure that the e-mail address you enter at the start of the process is correct.
- 3. You will need access to a PayPal account to enable payments to be made for the fees all payments will be made in the Euro currency.
- 4. The final entry deadline for all events at the Lifesaving World Champions is the same 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018. The fee that you pay to register your team will differ depending on which Championships you are registering your team into and when you first register the team. The fees are set out in the table in Appendix 1 Entry Fees of this document.
  - a. The early bird entry fee deadline closes on **19<sup>th</sup> February 2018**
  - b. The normal entry fee deadline closes on 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2018
  - c. The late entry fee deadline closes on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018 no entries will be accepted after this date, except in exceptional circumstances, i.e. if competitors need to be replaced contact the LOC for further details
- 5. Each Lifesaving World Championships is a separate event with OrgaNet if you are the team manager for a National Team, as well as an Interclub Team, or a Masters Team, etc. you will need to undertake the registration process for each Championships separately.
- 6. Entries for all Championships, whether a National Team or Interclub Championship, can only be made by the Team Manager appointed by the Federation or Club. Individual competitors <u>must not use</u> this system to register themselves, unless they are the only person from their club participating. Registration of individual competitors is the Team Manager's responsibility alone see also <u>Privacy Information</u> below.
- 7. You are encouraged to register your team's participation as early as possible, even if you do not know how many competitors will be taking part, or you do not yet know their names entries into the events can be made later the team fee is based on when you first register your team. A summary of the fees is provided in Appendix 1 Entry Fees
- 8. In addition to the team fee, there is a single set fee for the individual participation of each of your competitors of 65 Euro (except in Surfboat and National IRB Team events).

- 9. Entries are not valid until the fees are paid.
- 10. Each team is allowed to register up to 10 "Attendants" per team to cover the following functions:
  - a. Team Manager
  - b. Team Coach
  - c. Team Official
  - d. Team Medic/Doctor
  - e. Team Physio
  - f. Team Chaperone
  - g. Team Official Photographer
  - h. Team Surfboat Sweep (see Section 4.2, page 20)
- 11. For all "Attendants" a 10 Euro fee is applied to cover the costs of providing a security accreditation tag (including a photograph) which will be required for entry into all competition areas, hospitality areas, and to access any public transport that is provided.
- 12. The single individual competitor fee includes the cost of the security accreditation tag.
- 13. For other participants at the Lifesaving World Championships Adelaide 2018 such as Team Supporters, parents etc, a separate Accompanying Persons registration system has been provided to enable them to register (with a 10 Euro fee) and gain a security accreditation tag to enable them to access the spectator areas at the competition venues, and access any public transport where discounted travel may be arranged.
- 14. You must allow sufficient time to register your team before you can proceed and add competitors, your team registration will need to be authorised by the LOC. Note that they are based in South Australia and will do this during their normal working hours: Monday to Friday, 9.00am to 5.00pm local time. If you submit your registration outside of these times, the authorisation will not be returned until the next time the office is open.
- 15. The time zone of South Australia is normally GMT+9.5 hours. However, because of Daylight Saving time, from 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2017 to 1<sup>st</sup> April 2018, and from 7<sup>th</sup> October 2018 onwards, the time zone will be GMT+10.5 hours.
- 16. Entering competitors into events for all individual pool events in the Interclub Open and Youth Championships, and Masters individual pool events, a Qualifying Guide time, equivalent to the World Record Time +50% as at 30<sup>th</sup> September 2017 is set. Entries that are slower than these times will not be accepted. Equally entries that are significantly faster than the current world records will not be accepted. A list of the Qualifying Guide times is included at Appendix 2 Qualifying Guide times for entering Interclub and Masters Pool events.
- 17. <u>Privacy Information</u> The ILS is committed to ensuring that the personal data we collect is kept securely and only used for the purpose for which it is collected. When you register a team, you are responsible for entering the personal data of your competitors. For the event for which you are registering your team, this may require us to transfer their personal data to a host organisation that is not within the EU. Before continuing to register your team, please ensure that you have confirmed with each of your competitors that they consent to this. If any of your competitors is aged under 16 you will need their parents' consent to do this. An individual can withdraw that consent at any time by contacting the ILS. A privacy notice with further information is available through a link in the registration process which you are asked to provide to them.

## **The Registration Process**

#### The Registration process takes you through the following five steps:

- Step 1 Application for your account with the OrgaNet Registration system (unless you are already registered in the system) – self-administered and authorised by your approval of an e-mail sent to your email address. If you have already set up your account with OrgaNet there is no need to apply for another account and you can start at Step 2. However, if you have never set up an OrgaNet account you must begin at Step 1. This process has already been covered in another User Guide available from the Help Menu on the Home Page of OrgaNet
- 2. Step 2 Registration of your national team/club team with the OrgaNet system authorised by the LOC on receipt of your registration.

The system has now been updated to include the formal club name that will be used to record your club in all official documents and results produced. A list of more than 1,300 club names has been incorporated into OrgaNet covering all clubs that have previously participated in an ILS Lifesaving World Championships, and some other clubs provided by some federations. More clubs will be included at a later date as and when federations provide them. The names of the clubs entered have been amended where required to provide a consistent formatting of the name.

You can select your club if it is on the list of clubs from your federation. However, if your club does not appear on the list, you can register a new club name for inclusion in the ILS List. The ILS will approve your club name, and also allocate a unique 3-letter code that will be used in the production of the results.

- 3. **Step 3** Once your team registration is authorised, **entering participants**, including:
  - a) Creating competitor names
  - b) Selecting competitors
  - c) Entering competitors into events
  - d) Entering team official/attendant functions
- 4. Step 4 Booking items such as lycra vests, small team discounts etc.
- 5. Step 5 Payment for the entries submitted, and items ordered

## Icons commonly used in OrgaNet

Help: You can access the user guide relevant to your event whenever you see this sign. The Help button on the left-hand menu will take you to the general guide for applying for an OrgaNet account

- Submit Registration: Only use this icon when you wish to submit a registration. Do not use it to amend a registration already submitted (use the Edit icon instead)
- **Edit**: Use this icon to edit/update/amend your registration, including adding competitors to events

#### 1. Registration of your national team/club team with the OrgaNet system

When you are ready to register your national team/club team login to OrgaNet using your normal log-in details. The Opening Screen will display with all the World Championships events listed in the order in which they will take place:

matintheter	Ny tara					
•	0		0	0	0	100
	a second	1	in also		and the second s	100.0
					1018	
· · ·	Opcorting Exercise Heating Theorem					1000 C
		۵ :	ILS Technical Officials Registration Immunication and the second		lagandar om Den farher av	4
		۽ چ	Mastaes World Champs 2018 too a care do company of company of the company of the company of the data champs and the		The second secon	9
	-	۵.	LLS Delegates Registration him, if reveals (1) form if Sense (1) brights of the sense himself in the sense himself		Appendix viti. Destilation me	
		۵ ا	ILSURC 2018 Accompanying Persons Registration family in events for from 12 January 201 for quark and a		lagacierse entre Livertier fan entre	
	-	۵ ا	National Teams - Open World Champs 2018 Internet Annue Internet Annue Internet Annue		Appendix only Dependential	$\bigcirc$
		۵ ا	National Teams - Youth World Champs 2018 Symposity 12 Systems 2018 Series 12 Systems 2018 Systems of Systems and Systems 2018		Apparture vite Encohemistriae	34
	-	۵ :	Surfbast World Champs 2018 Surgest Internetial Bases Internetial Internetial		ingeniste en Destatemen	
		۵ :	Instancials Extra Event March Past Open 2018 mach Santaine March Santaine methodologian Santaine		Applease one description of	18
	*	۵ :	Interclub Extra Event March Past Youth 2018 Social Interest Ell March Interest Ell Internation		lapineter yn: Eine benen ge	4
digital large of these						3

Select the event in which you wish to enter a team by clicking on this icon on the right hand side:

	International Lifeaning Packenation	
	National Teams - Networks 2013 - 5 Addade Autoria Surf. Strateg Scott Acatelia	Open World Champs 2018
	National Teams - Wemode: 21. Verwerder 2018- Adelation Australia Surf Unit Weitwerg South Australia	Register Interclub Teams - Open World
	Surfboat World C Thurstic 22 November 2019- Se Addator, Australia Surf Life Sering Scott Australia	Champs 2013 Wentry, 26 Namerica 2014 Science 2018 Addeson, Australia Surf Life Seving South Australia
	Interclub Extra Ex Printy 33. November 2023 - Print Analalice Australia Surf Jie Tweng Scott-Australia	Ve are connetted to ensuring that are personal ada w contact is keyl contact, and enty usual the sponse to the entropy to contacted, where you register a hear, you are exponsible to cartering the personal data of you comparisons. For the event threating, you are agained
	Interclub Extra Ex Printy, 32 Annuality 2028 - Printy Addition, Australia Surf. Sin Sectory Societ Australia	Privacy redoe
	Interclub Teams	These configured with much participant that they proceeding of their parcelesing of their parcelesing data.
A 18	Interclub Teams -	Youth World Champs 2018

The following message window will appear:

Use the *scroll bar* at the right-hand side to go through the message. It confirms you are responsible for entering the data required for your competitors. While the information required – first name, last name, gender and date of birth – is minimal, because the ILS may be required to transfer this data outside of the EU to effectively manage the Lifesaving World Championships, you need to ensure that you get their consent to do this. You do not need to provide proof of this at this time, as the consent will be verified with each individual when they check-in at the competition venue as part of the process of Accreditation. A copy of the privacy notice that explains this is provided through the *link* underneath the text.

•**`** 

However, if any of the competitors whom you are registering in your team are aged under 16, you will need to get their parent's consent to do this. You will need to provide proof of this parental consent during the check-in and Accreditation process.

Once you have checked that you have the required consent, click on the **blue box** to confirm this. If you are not able to continue at this point, click on **Cancel** and the Team registration action will cease

After clicking on the blue box, the *Edit Registration* window will open set to the *Master Data* tab. If it is a National Teams event, the *Type* field will be set to *National Team* and the *Name* field will be greyed out and blank. If it is an Interclub, Masters, IRB or Surfboat event, it will be set to *Club* and the *Name* field will then be available:

la John Martin.		Edit registration: 1854 Apecondmonsforths event To:11.11.000		1	300 EUR 🔤 🖨
turit/sets		futurities competition advocation manage			
(rent)	(	Master data	$\bigcirc$		
a frank		Equiviliation	Marine Marine		
larts .		hm			
Sel-=		Despellen	Hydro, John National Yaama - Gauce Hindra Diaryaa 2008		
an nut					
laparda.					

#### 1.1 National Team registration

Ensure the **Type** box shows National Team – if it does not you are registering for an incorrect event. In the *Organisation* box, select your National Federation from the drop-down list that appears. See **section 4.7** and **Appendix 3** for details of your Federation's abbreviation:

and the second second	-			
main solo reactor	Ed	dit registration: 1884		300
di tatun i	1 141	e constituente for Universite Ten 12, 12, 2002		-
A formation		Autor 1942 Competitions Advention to Autor		
P Printers				
torestra.		fonder diele. Two	Territoria de la construcción de la	
Police and		Degenitation	All a light	
turn.		hats		9
their r		foor nanger forgettion	intermente - Aguna tratacher la tren al phaseig autoride fer Antonio 140: 1731 - Tratacional Transfer Agustic Resona	
Date shale.			AUX INSA-SURVA SAMPANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANA	
Name I.	1		AUT: DMT Austrian Holes Rescue Released DMT- Carlier for Ispury Prevention and Research Banglatech	
Petiden.			H. A.P. Segar A transference and a second s Second second sec	
Renate Dapart	244	all of a model of a family	100, 100MoD+-Cogilia-Uk barrightotig 100, 100MoD+-Cogilia-Uk barrightotig	

When the federation is selected, the *Name* field will then show the name of the National Team:

talla late tarto.	Edit registration: 1884			300 EUR
Bater 1	Age-conditions for the events To: 11.11.2028		_	
& hypertexents	Salardas corgettos dardares mes			
W falses	10.10.00			
E tymatry.	Maither Cath	Minden		
St Aylogene . 1	tegatiation	SBN 32.54 (B. Sof Dictioning Association of Deal Distance		
8 mm	Raine Text Tradiger	Owning .		
R Date 1	Compatibles	Terrar Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna		
12 Can and 1				
4 turi 1				
A transform				
₩ tenset-sport	Desir A watchis.netw			
# 142				
۲				

Click on *Register* and your registration application will be submitted to the LOC for approval. The *Registration Pending* window will then show with the message highlighted in yellow at the top:

ada Adre Barlin	Edit registration: 1884 Great Britain agroadses for the vent to 10.02.000	1	300 EUR 🔤 🖨
Non-Solariti			
The Institute of Control of Contr	The spinote spinite to all some stands are not a serve per	genetici i segresar	
The meetings	Photos data		
Dity frames	- top	tation/han distribution distribution (de la	*
0.410	" Term	to all to be	
Orachite	· Teach manager	Harts, Jahr	
Contract In	- Competition	Toland Terrer Oper Web/Charge 2020	
9419	*	jan -	
President	1.00		
the state of the s			
	Default - H. Romel Lij, H.S. Kassler		
9			

#### 1.2 Registration approval

All registrations for National Team events will be sent to the Local Organising Committee (LOC) to approve.

As stated in the introduction, because of the time difference between your own time-zone and that of South Australia, and depending on the time of day, or if at a weekend, it may take longer for that approval to be given. You should logout and await confirmation of your registration approval.

For your information the time zone of South Australia is normally GMT+9.5 hours. However, because of Daylight Saving time, from 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2017 to 1<sup>st</sup> April 2018, and from 7<sup>th</sup> October 2018 onwards, the time zone will be GMT+10.5 hours.

As soon as the LOC (or ILS where a new club has been registered) has approved your team, you will receive an e-mail to confirm this. Use the *Edit registration* link in the e-mail to continue registering and entering the data for your team. This will prompt you to login again to OrgaNet to begin the next stage.





### 2. Entering participant data

#### 2.1 Creating participants

On return to the OrgaNet system, select *My Participants* from the left side of the screen and click on *Create* on the right hand side to begin creating participants for your team:

Colores and	V P contraction V L						
🔹 😔 🖷 i tespectionganetini	Ry meine Personen		C 9, Sucher		\$ D	• •	* =
OrgaNet V2.0	≡ ∰				- e 4		Trippel -
Helia Olga Telapel	Individuals						0
tvents					Search		
8 Hylinanois	Family Name	15. First Name	Birthday	Gender	.11	Actions	
Remote Support		Nod	tata available in table				
(IIIS)	Showing I to 0 of I on0 tes					Previous	Net
and a							

Create a participant by adding the information requested and click on *Create Individual* to save the participant in the OrgaNet system. Repeat the steps to add as many individuals as you wish. Include the names of any "Attendants" and your own name (which you will add as the Team Manager later) to save time.

OrgaNet V2.0	= 🕷		*	4	w <sup>0</sup> .	A Trippe
Hadia Olga Trippel	Create individual					
A Myperticipants						
W Hyteares	Family Name	Example				
E Events	First Name	Line				
00 Mytheances 4	Birthday	81-09.2000				
🖵 Ramota Support	tenter	Fernale v				
۲	Connect					
		Ceste individual				

Remember that you **must** use the following format for entering the *Birthday* of an individual:

#### yyyy-mm-dd

Where the participant is an IRB Driver, include the details of their current federation IRB Driver licence in the *Comments* box as shown – this information will be required to satisfy the Australian Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure regulations for the LWC2018 events:

Family Name	James
First Name	Colm
Birthday	2001-08-47
Gender	Mala T
Construit	III Driver - Federation Licance Namber - 22343 - Data of Boance 25/34/2027 - enaby date 24/84/2023
	544

#### 2.2 Selecting competitors

Select *My Teams* from the left hand side menu and when the following window opens, use the following Action icon on the right of the screen to open your registration:



You will notice that if it is a National Team, the 3-letter code for your country will be shown in the *Shortcut* field.

If it is a club team, your unique 3-letter code for your club team will be shown in the **Shortcut** field. If this is a new team that you added, this is the unique code, to be used in results, that will have been allocated by the ILS and confirms that your club name has been added to the ILS list.

On the *Edit Registration* page select the *Competitor* tab – you will be presented with a list of events that are part of the Championships for which you are entering a team. *Female* and *Male Competitors* must be added under separate tabs. Click on the first team member icon to create your first competitor.

e conditions for this ev later data Competitor	ent: To: 31.12.2002	mi :				
Female competitors 36	ele competitors					
SERC		ه	ه	<u>د</u> ۲۰	[]	
200m Obstacle Swim						
100m Rescue Mediey						
100m Manikin Taw with Fins						
100m Marskin Carry with Film						
50m Marildio Carry						
200m Super Ulesaver						
4 x 50m Obstacle Relay	0.*	0.*	a •	u •	0.	

This will take you to a window where you can select an individual participant from those you have already entered into the system:

= 🖬 🛛 🛛 Under	LE Morto Champion	is hips for NT 2008 😁			8	A- 87 A M
Edit registration	Create individual				1 250	EURE
Age conditions for this en Noter data Competitor Female competitors (6)	Family Hame Rint Yame Ektholog Geoder	ioraio *				
SDR:			Canori	Sar	a	2
208m Hissow Histilky	Available individu	ats				
102/11 Marikin Tow with Film	Mathems	Wilson Date	Siou Hebre	1 ii		
308m Maeillán Carry with Fias	Solth Branda	inkriw: knily	Michaels Michaels Michaels	j .		
Stan Manikin Carry				T		
2010 Super Lifesaver						
Cx.58m Obstacle Relay	0 *		0.*	0.*		

A D A Martin

Alternatively, you can create a new individual if they are not included in the list already created. Complete the details as required. Ensure that the correct date of birth is entered in *Birthday* otherwise the competitor's entry may not be accepted without confirmation of age .

🗄 👪 🚌 🛍 Lifesav	ing World Champion	ships for NT 2018 🛛 🖨			e 🖉 🖓 :	• 1 Ma
dit registration	Create individual				1 250 EUR	0
ge conditions for this ev	Family Name	Martin		1		
Master data Competitor	First Name	Jane				
-	Birthday	1995-11-19				
remain competitors. M	Gender	Female •				
SERC 200m Obstacle Swim		2	Cane		0.+	
100m Rescue Medley	Available individua	als				
100m Manikin Tow with Fins	Matthews Emdy	Williams Rosie	Shaw Katheyn			
100m Manikin Carry with Finx	Smith Brenda	O'Brim Emby	McGrath Wilma	) .		
50m Manikin Carry						
200m Super Lifesaver						
4 x 50m Obstacle Relay	0 •	0 •	0 *	0 •	0 *	

Click on *Save* to record the competitor details in the OrgaNet system.

This name will then be entered into	o the <i>Edit Registration</i> screen:
-------------------------------------	--

👪 🖞 Lifesav	ring World Champi	onships for NT 2018 🛛 🖶			e* 4*
dit registratio e conditions for this ev	n: 1468 Any	town Surf Life Sa	aving Club		1 250 EU
Katterdata Competito	rs Attendants	Iberris			
Female competitors	Martin				
	Jane		ł	4	Ŀ
SERC	۵.۲	0.	0 •	0 *	0.*
200m Obstacle Swim					
100m Rescue Medley					
100m Manikin Tow with Firm					
100m Manikin Carry with Firs					
S0m Manikin Carry					
1.1.1					

Note that competitors who do not meet the age requirements for a particular championship (i.e. Youth or Masters), will not be visible in the list of participants available to be selected.

You can then begin to enter details for that competitor if you wish. However, it is better to input all the competitor names (if they are known at that time) so that you don't get error messages regarding participation in any team events which require a set number of competitors. To enter other competitors repeat the step above as often as needed (up to the limits of the team size of the particular competition).

ge conditions for this ev	ent: To: 31.12.2002		0		-	5
Female competition	Attendents. Bern					
	Martin Jane	Smith Breads	;	ennings fichaele	•	•
SERC	0.*	<u>ه،</u>			0.*	a •
200m Obstacle Swim						
100m Rescue Medley						
100m Manikin Tow with First						
100m Masikio Carry with First						
Som Manikin Carry						
100m Super Lifesaver						
4 x Stm Obstacle Relay	n •	0.*	a •	a •	0.*	0 •
4 x 25m Manikin Relay	0.+	0.*	0.*	0 *	0.*	

Enter male competitors by clicking on the *Male competitors* tab and either create new participants or select them from the list of names already entered. Remember to regularly *Save* your work!

#### 2.3 Entering competitors into events

On the *Competitors* screen enter the competitors for events as required. All entry times <u>must</u> be entered in the following format:

m:ss,ss

i.e. 2:34,59

OrgaNet will not allow you to enter it in any other format.

*Important Tip:* If you enter a time incorrectly, highlight the time entered and delete it completely before re-entering the correct time.

Where a **Pool team event** is shown, enter the team time in the box shown and then select the competitors from the drop-down to show their position in the team, i.e. 1, 2, 3 or 4.

onditions for this event; To: 31.12.200;	2					
for the Competition Attendients	here					
nde cangelitars Hale competitions						
	North Jame	South Break	Jerrings Michaela	Edwards Ovietise		
INC	(i. ¥.)	(i • )	(a. 🕊 )	(F. V.)	(F.¥.)	1.4
On Obstacle bein	212,44	21121				
den Heassachhodley		5:1528		interest in the second s		
in Masilais Yow with Fire.		2012.05	1.04,99			
es Manihile Carry with Fire	101.00			8.09.243		
s Manikās Carry			103438	10.35,45		
inger Dhumar	225.19		207.58			
Ion Obstacle Relay	(a. ¥.)	(a. ¥.)	(a. ¥.)	(a. • )	(a • )	(i •
Jän Hackin Beley 5.18	1.	3.4		2.4		9. <b>.</b>
Nors Methoy Relay	(a.¥.)	(a, • )	[1 ¥ ]	(e. 🕶 )	1. Y.	8. <b>•</b> ]
These	10 Y	1.	2.	0. 🔻 .)		5 <b>T</b>
	1 m ¥	Aur ¥	7as. 🐨	No 🔻	10 Y	No. ¥
d Race	(m. * )	(m. *	(766 V)	160 W		No. 9
Ski Race	No. ¥	Tes: ¥	No. V	(Wes 🐨 )	(m. ¥.)	No. Y
da Agorine	[No. 🖤 ]	Ten V	(No. 🖤 )	hin 🔻	No. ¥	No. 🔻 ]
anaetmaan / Ocaanmaan	(Nec. 🖤 )	100 ¥	540. W	no 🔻	No. ¥	No 🔻
ch flags	the 🔻		(Yes 🐨 )	100 V	3 V	No. 🐨
d Rescue	(a. 💌	1. 🖤		a. 💌		1 ¥
see Tuble Rescue	(x. Y.)	a. 🔻	a.v.	1		(A. ♥.)
Ch Sprint Rebay	2.1	1.4	2.00	a.w.	0 <b>T</b>	1.0
maximan / Occarmon Balay	1.1	2.	1			(a. 🕊

For *Ocean events* where times are not recorded, use the *Yes/No* drop down to indicate if the competitor is to be entered into it.

For Ocean team events, including the IRB event, select the competitor's position in the event from the drop-down to show their position in the team, i.e. 1, 2, 3 or 4.

Line Throw	0 •	1 *	2.*	0 *	0 .	0
0:15,15						
Start Race	¥65 *	No. T	Yes .	No 🔻	No 🔻	No
Board Race	Yes *	No T	Yan *	No 🔻	No *	Re
Surf Ski Race	No *	Yes *	No *	Yes ¥	No *	No
Beach Sprint	No *	Yes *	Wes *	No *	No *	No
Oosanwoman / Oosanman	Yes •	Yes +	No •	No •	No *	No
Beach Flags	No T	No 🔻	Yes *	Yes T	No 🔻	No
Board Rescue	2 *	1.*	0.*	0.*	a *	0
Rescue Tube Rescue	()				0.*	0
Beach Sprint Relay	2 *	1 •	3 *	4.*	0 *	9
Oceansioman / Oceanmen Rislay	1.	2 *	3.*	4 7	0 *	0
			0.000			

Where there is a restriction on the numbers entering an event, such as with the National Teams where only 2 individual entrants are permitted, if you try to enter more than this you will encounter an error message:



Where an entry is to be made into a *Mixed Team* event, a warning message will display to remind you to enter the required number of competitors of the other gender into the event.



Remember to save your entries before switching to the other gender to complete the entries for the *Mixed Team* event.

When you have entered all of the data needed, click on the *Save* bar at the bottom of the screen. If there are no errors you will receive the following confirmation:

turf Race	305.*	No *	365 *	No *	No *	Ma
Roard Roce	315.*	No *	105.0	No. *	No. *	Ma
South March March	No. *	Ses *	No. *	Nep *	No. Y	Ma
Noschi Sprint	No #			No.*	No. *	Mar
Disannoman / Disannan	100. *		N	No. *	May *	Ma
Beach Plags	10. *	$\checkmark$		201.4	80.4	40
Assert New are	2.*			(e*)	[0.*]	0.*
Rescue Tube Rescue	2 *	Save	8	1.*	a *	0.*
Broich Sprint Relay	2.*	5	6.1	4.4	0.4	0.*
Disalessoman / Occalension Nelay	1.	Successful		4.0		(a •
	_			_		
			100			

You can return to amend the data as often as you wish up until the close of entries on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018. To edit your team registration go to **My Team** on the left hand menu and click on the Edit icon:

#### Remember to always save any amendments that you make.

## 2.4 Entering Team Official/Attendant functions

Select the *Attendants* tab and then select the first icon on the left hand side to open the list of participants window.

/2.0 vev	🚍 🕌 en 🛗 Lifesaving World Championships for NT 2018 🤤		2
in ts	Edit registration: 1468 Anytown Surf Life Saving Club Age conditions for this event: To: 31.12.2002	1	250
*	Master data Competitors Attendants Items		
e e	Name	Function	
4 4			
art			

Here you can either create a new participant or select from one on the list:

	Edit registration	Create individual	1 250 EU
	Age conditions for this eve	Family Name Streem	
	Hanordata Corspetition	First Harve Onig	
. 4	Attendants	Birthday 1984-18-14	
3	Rane		
- 21		- Carnol Sove	141 - C
3		Available individuals	•
	k	(itherin Scharth Green it	
		Harry Haw Jarres	
		Linky Haile Kaltrin +	
	E .		
)			
/	*		

After selecting the participant, select their function from the function drop-down choice:

*	Edit registration: 1468 Anytown Surf Life Saving Club Age conditions for this event: To: 31.12.2002	3	250
	Master data Competitors Attendants items		
*	Attendants		
	Name	Function	
4	Stovens Craig	*	
¢		Coach Attendant Photographer	
t.			

Select other participants and their function as required – a maximum of 10 per team is permitted. If more persons are accompanying the team, they can register themselves as Accompanying Persons in the relevant system in OrgaNet (see the **Opening screen**):

tin	Edit registration: 1468 Anytown Surf Life Saving Club		250
s	Age conditions for this event: To: 31.12.2002		
	Master data Competitors Attendants Items		
¢			
¢	Attendants	Function	
e e	Stevens Craig	Team Manager 🔻	
< ort	Williams Rosie	Coach •	
200	McNamara Greig	Attendant *	
		•	

When all attendants and their functions have been selected, click on *Save*. If you have a team attendant who is not covered by one of the current Attendant categories, email the LOC (as per Section 9).

#### 3. Specific requirements for entering competitors into World Championships

#### **3.1 Registering IRB Drivers**

In order to comply with the South Australian Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure regulations for these World Championships, any competitor who is to be entered as an IRB Driver must have a valid and current IRB Driver certificate issued by their federation. Details of this licence must be provided when creating the Driver as a participant as in Section 3.2 to ensure that the competitor can be exempted from having to gain a Motor Boat Operators Licence in Australia.

#### 3.2 Registering for the National Teams IRB Championships

When entering competitors into the National Teams IRB Championships, ensure that you select them into the following positions:

<b>IRB Rescue</b>	and IRB Rescue Tube Rescue	IRB Mass Re	escue
Driver:	position 1	Driver:	position 1
Crew:	position 2	Crew:	position 2
Patient:	position 3	Patient:	position 3
		Patient <sup>.</sup>	nosition 4

#### **Mixed IRB Teams Rescue**

Male Driver:	position 1
Male Crew:	position 2
Female Driver:	position 3
Female Crew:	position 4
Male Patient:	position 5
Female Patient:	position 6.

IRB Mass Rescu	ie
Driver:	position 1
Crew:	position 2
Patient:	position 3
Patient:	position 4

Patients may be selected from either gender. The system is configured to accept a female into a patient position in a male event, and vice versa. See example in Appendix 4, pages 41 to 43

#### **3.3 Registering IRB Boat Handlers**

Where non-competitor IRB Boat Handlers are required by a competing team to handle their IRB, they must be registered as a participant and allocated the Attendant Function of "IRB Boat Handler" (as in 3.4 above). Only registered IRB Boat Handlers will be permitted to assist a team and must conform to the requirements of the ILS Competition Rulebook 2015-2019 Revised Edition 2017 Section 7.2.4.d) page 191.

## 4. Ordering "Items"

#### 4.1 Ordering Lycra Vests

All competitors who will participate in Ocean events in knee depth water or beyond are required to wear a distinctive and brightly coloured lycra vest. These vests will be provided to teams at a cost of 15 Euro per competitor and must be worn without exception\*.

**\*Note:** These vests are not required to be ordered for competitors in IRB events, as PFD/Lifejackets will be worn instead.

These must be ordered by clicking on the *Items* tab, then selecting the *Equipment* tab. Select the quantity required and save your order. The costs will be added to the overall fees to be paid. The LOC will contact each team at a later date to ascertain what size vest is required for each competitor:

	Edit registration: 1468 Anytow	n Surf Life Saving Club		1	250 EUR€ 🗬
	Age conditions for this event: To: 31.12.2002				
	Master data Competitors Attendants Items				
٢.	Board Lodging Transport Equipment	Other Already ordered			
<	Equipment				
¢	Name	Туре	Bookable until	Price	quantity
<	Lycra Vest	Equipment	2018-10-16	15.00 EUR€	0
¢					

#### 4.2 Ordering a "Developing Nations National Team Discount"

For national teams from Developing Nations (as listed in the ILS Byelaws Appendix B) a **Developing Nations National Team Discount** can be ordered to reduce the level of entry fee for both the Team and Individual entries. Select the Other tab, order 1 x National Team discount, and then order the number of **Developing Nations National Team Individual Discount per competitor** for the number of competitors you have entered.

Master data competitors Atlandants items				
Board Lodging Transport Equipment Other Already ordered				
Other				
Name	Туре	Bookable until	Price	Quantity
Developing Nations National Team Discount	Other		-150.00 EUR	
Developing Nations National Team Individual Discount per competitor	Other		-32.50 EUR	12 *
	Save			

Ensure that you *Save* your order. The discount will be applied automatically to your overall entry fees.

Other items may be added for ordering by the LOC from time to time. Team Managers will be advised by e-mail if and when such items become available to order.

#### 5. Payment of fees

When all your team entries, attendant selections and items have been ordered, proceed to payment of your fees.

You will need a *PayPal* account to be able to make a payment. This will normally be connected to your e-mail address when set up. However, it may be that you will be using a national federation account or club account in which case you will need to know the e-mail address it is linked to and the password.

Access your **Team Registration** by selecting *My Teams* on the left hand side menu and click on the icon *icon* to bring up the **Edit Registration** page.

Use the *PayPal* icon in the top right hand corner of the screen to connect to PayPal:

conditions for this event: To:	31.12.2002	$\smile$
ter data Competitors Att	endants Herra	
ister data		
rp#	Club	
ame	Anytown Surf Life Saving Club	
am manager	Martin, John	
mpetition	Lifesaving World Championships for NT 2018	
ganisation	SLSA-GB - Sunf Life Saving Association of Great Britain	•
ortcut	Anytown 5i	

Follow the *PayPal* login process and continue to the payment authorisation. Once you have authorised the payment it will revert back to OrgaNet with confirmation that the payment was successful:



Exceptionally, if PayPal is not available as a payment method in your country, contact the LOC on <a href="https://www.lwc2018@surflifesavingsa.com.au">www.lwc2018@surflifesavingsa.com.au</a> who will discuss an alternative method of payment if appropriate

## 6. Checking your entered information

When you return to OrgaNet you can check all the details regarding the entries you have submitted and payments you have made.

Click on *My Teams* on the left side to display all the teams for which you are responsible. In the example below there are three different teams:

Teams	• entries									
4		0					Search:			
ID 🚛	Shortcut 👫	Name	Team manager	1Ţ	Information	† Finances ↓↑	Status 👫 Actio	ons		
1465	GBR	Great Britain	John Martin		National team Lifesaving World Championships for NT 2018	980.00 EUR -980.00 EUR 0.00 EUR			B	đ
1467	IRL	Ireland	John Martin		National team Lifesaving World Championships for NT 2018	780.00 EUR -460.00 EUR 320.00 EUR		<b>1</b> 99766	È	đ
1468	Anytown SL	Anytown Surf Life Saving Club	John Martin		Club Lifesaving World Championships for NT 2018	825.00 EUR -720.00 EUR 105.00 EUR	1	Peyrow	È	đ

When payment has been completed the PayPal icon is no longer shown.

However, if you subsequently make amendments such as add another competitor the green tick box will change to a red box and the *PayPal* icon will reappear to enable you to pay the additional fee.



The other icons in the *Actions* list each have a use which is explained below:



The **Print** button enables you to print all the information about your entries, including the competitor entries for each event, the names of attendants and their functions and any ordered items such as lycra vests. An example of the report produced is provided in

the attached:





The *List of Charges* button summarises just the amount of fees paid per category including the Team Fee, Competitor registration costs, attendant registration costs and item costs.



The *Payment Confirmation* button provides a list of all payments made and their dates.



The *Edit* button enables you to amend your entries at any time.



The *Mail* button enables you to e-mail the LOC administrator directly if you have a query. Ensure that your e-mail is addressed to <a href="https://www.lwc2018@surflifesavingsa.com.au">www.lwc2018@surflifesavingsa.com.au</a>

User Guide for the OrgaNet Registration system for the Lifesaving World Championships Adelaide 2018 v14

## 7. Final Actions

When you have finished all action don't forget to log out of OrgaNet.

Go to the top right where you see your surname, click and choose *Logout*:

Events							Martin, John Registered: 2017-07-31
now s v entries ℓ2 Ω ⊡ Δ ⊕						Status of	Birthday: 1957-03-01 5 Elm Tree Close Othery Bridgwater Somerset United Kingdom
ID ↓† Name	<b>↓</b> † Туре	Begin ↓.	End	Venue	Registration until	my team(s)	TA7 0QX Great Britain
104 DLRG Trophy 2016 - Störitzsee	Competition	18 June 2016	18 June 2016	Störitzsee / Störitzland, Grünheide	12 May 2016 - 24 May 2016		My profil
102 14. Junioren Rettungspokal 2016	Competition	30 June 2016	07 July 2016	Glücksburg/Flensburg	01 April 2016 - 20 June 2016		

## 8. Contact Information

For queries regarding your entries, always refer in the first place to the LOC Administrator by e-mail: <a href="https://www.www.uwendow.org">www.www.uwendow.org</a> always refer in the first place to the LOC Administrator by e-mail: <a href="https://www.uwendow.org">www.uwendow.uwendow.uwendow.org</a> always refer in the first place to the LOC Administrator by e-mail: <a href="https://www.uwendow.org">www.uwendow.uwen

When sending your e-mail copy it also to the ILS Event Director, John Martin: j.martin@ilsf.org

For queries regarding any problems you may encounter with OrgaNet registration first check the list of FAQs which will be regularly updated. If you cannot see an answer to your problem, send an e-mail to the ILS Event Director, John Martin:

#### j.martin@ilsf.org

If possible include a screenshot that shows the issue.

We will endeavour to answer your queries as soon as possible, but if you send your e-mail out of office hours or at weekends, it will take longer for you to receive a reply.

You can return to amend the data as often as you wish up until the close of entries on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018.

If you have any amendments required after that date and before the competition begins, you must contact the LOC on <a href="https://www.lwc2018@surflifesavingsa.com.au">www.lwc2018@surflifesavingsa.com.au</a> .

## **Appendix 1 – Entry Fees and Maximum Competitor Numbers**

Championships	Early Team Full Fee	Normal Team Full Fee	Late Team Full Fee	Individual fee* (per competitor)	Maximum Competitor Numbers per nation/club
National Teams Open	250.00	300.00	400.00	65.00	6 Female, 6 Male
National Teams Youth	250.00	300.00	400.00	65.00	6 Female, 6 Male
National IRB Teams	250.00	300.00	400.00	00.00	4 Female, 4 Male
Interclub IRB Teams	00.00	00.00	00.00	65.00	15 Female, 15 Male

- 1. All amounts charged in Euro.
- 2. Only team entry fees are subject to Early, Normal or Late rates.
- The individual entry fee is constant.
   \*Note: Also refer to Section 5 Ordering Items for purchasing the required lycra vests. There is an additional charge of 15 Euro for the vest per individual. These are not required in IRB events as PFDs/Lifejackets will be worn.
- 4. All Attendants (i.e. Team Managers, coaches, physios etc) will be charged a 10 Euro fee for registration
- 5. Entry deadlines
  - Early: 16<sup>th</sup> November 2017 to 19<sup>th</sup> February 2018
  - Normal: 20<sup>th</sup> February 2018 to 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2018
  - Late: 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2018 to 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018
- 6. No registrations will be accepted after 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018
- 7. A full team fee in National and Interclub Open and Youth will only be paid if it comprises at least 4 team members of the same gender who can compete in one or more team races. In these cases, the LOC will apply a "small team discount" of 200 Euro at the close of entries.
- 8. A full team fee in Masters will only be paid if it comprises at least 4 team members of the same gender who can compete in one or more team races in the pool events, or 3 team members of the same gender who can compete in one of more team races in the ocean events. In these cases the LOC will apply a "small team discount" of 125 Euro at the close of entries.

## **Appendix 2 – Examples of entries into specific championships**

The following examples are intended to show how your entry data may appear if you follow the instructions in the guide. The names of all participants shown are not real and have only been created for the purposes of this demonstration:

#### National Teams Open - Female

Age conditions for this event: To: 31.12.2002 Naster data Competitors Attendants Itame

Female competitors Nele competitors						
	George Katherine	Beckett Caroline	Strong Rebecca	Teyter Micheela	Williamson Deborah	Smith Paule
SERC	0	0 -	0.	0 💌	1 V	2 🔻
200m Obstacle Swim	2:14,22	2:13,66				
100m Rescue Medley			1:03,99		1:01,23	
100m Manikin Tow with Fins				1-03,14	1:07,18	
100m Manikin Carry with Fina		1:02,88		1-01/11		
50m Manikin Cerry	0:39,62				0:39,11	
200m Super Lifesøver		2:35,91				2:54,88
4 x 50m Obstacle Relay 2:01,35	2 .	1	0 •	4 ¥	3 🔻	0. •
4 x 25m Manikin Relay 1-23,34	0	0 .	1. 🔻	2 🔍	4 🔻	2. 🖲
4 x 50m Medley Relay 1:57,24	0 🔻	1.	0 💌	ξ. <b>Υ</b>	2 ¥	3. ¥
4 × 50m Hixed Pool Lifesaver Relay 1:39,10	1 🔻	2. 💌	0 🔻	( <b>3</b> . ¥	0 •	0 ¥
Line Throw 0:16,00	<b>T</b>	2 💌	0 💌	0.	0.*	0. •
Surf Rece	No V	[10 <b>T</b> .]	[No <b>T</b> ]	[No 🔻 ]	Yes V	Yes V
Board Rece	No 🔻	[No •.]	[No 🔻 ]	[No 🔻 ]	Yes V	Yes. V
Surf Ski Rece	No 🔻	No T.	[No • •]	(Yes 🔻 )	No V	Yes V
Oceanwoman / Oceanman	No 🔻	[No <b>T</b> .]	[No 🔻 ]	(Yes 🔻 )	No V	Yes. V
Beach Sprint	No V	Yes V	(Yes V)	[No <b>T</b> ]	No V	No ¥
Beach Flags	No 🔻	Yes V.	[Yes ( <b>T</b> .]	[No <b>T</b> ]	No 🔻	No 🔻
Board Rescue	12 .	0	2 💌	0.	(a 🔻 )	0 🕱
Rescue Tube Rescue	2 🔻	1 🔻	(o 💌 )	(4 <b>v</b> )	[3 <b>v</b> ]	0 🗶
Oceanwoman / Dceanmen Relay	0.	(3 <b>v</b> .)	(4 💌	0.	2 •	1.7
Beach Sprint Relay	1 .	2 🔻	[4 🔻 ]	(3 <b>V</b> )	(0 <b>v</b> )	(0 ¥ )
Mixed Ocean Lifesaver Relay	1 1	2 💌	0 .	(0. <b>v</b> )	0 🔻	[0. <b>x</b> ]

#### National Teams Open Male

Age conditions for this event: To: 31.12.2002						
Naster data Competitors Attendents	Items					
Female competitors Nale competitors						
	Martin Robert	James Colin	Skinner John	Thomas Martin	Green Max	Winston Chris
SERC	0	3 🔻	[4 <b>Y</b> ]	0 🔻	0 •	0 🔻
200m Obstacle Swim	1:57,44			1:59,56		
100m Rescue Medley		1			1:02/65	
100m Manikin Tow with Fins		1:01,20				
100m Menikin Cerry with Fins			0:57,15			0:57,12
50m Manikin Carry				0:34.17		0.32.15
200m Super Lifesaver	2:16.14	2:17.15		District and the second		
4 × 50m Obstacle Relay 1:56,18	1 T	3.	(1 <b>v</b> )	2 🔻	0	0 🔻
4 x 25m Menikin Relay 1:08,17	2 🔻	4 -	0 •	1.1	5 🔻	5.
4 x 50m Medley Relay 1:47,88	1 ¥	0	3.	0.7	2 ¥	4 🔻
4 x 50m Mixed Pool Lifesayer Relay 1:59,10	3.1	4	(å <b>v</b> )	0 -	0.	0 -
Line Throw 0:12,15	0.	0	0.	[1 T]	(a 🔻 )	2 🔻
Surf Race	Yes. ¥	No	No. T	No V	[No. 🔻 ]	Yes V
Board Rece	No V	No T	No 🔻	[(es ¥ ]	['(es ♥.]	No T
Surf Ski Roce	No T	No T	Yes 🔻	[(es ¥]]	[No ¥.]	No T
Oceanwoman / Oceanman	No V	No T	No. 🔻	[(es ¥ ]	[No 🔻 ]	(Yes 🔻
Beach Sprint	No.T	Yes T	Yes 🐨	[Na 🔻 ]	[No. 🔻 ]	[No 🔻 ]
Beach Flags	Yes. V	Yes V	[Na 🔻 ]	[Na ¥]	[No ¥]	No V
Boerd Rescue	1	0.	0.	2 7	0.	(o 💌 )
Rescue Tube Rescue	1	2. 🔻	3. 🔻	4 🔻	0 .	(o 💌 )
Oceanwomen / Oceanmen Relay	1	2. 🔻	0	4 🔻	0 .	[3 ¥]
Beach Sprint Relay	1	3. 🔻	2. 🔻	4 🔻	0 .	(0 <b>v</b> )
Mixed Ocean Lifesøver Relay	0.	3 🔻	4.9	0.	[0 •	0 •
4						

Save

User Guide for the OrgaNet Registration system for the Lifesaving World Championships Adelaide 2018

#### Master data Competitors Attendants Hama Female competitors Hale competitors George Strong Taylor Stanton Katherine Rebecca Michaela Helen 1 \* 2.4 3.4 **IRB Rescue Women** 0.\* IRB Rescue Men 6 \* 0 \* 0.\* 0.4 IRS Rescue Tube Rescue Women 1.4 0.\* 2.\* 3.4 TRB Rescue Tube Rescue Men 0 \* 0.\* 0.7 0 \* **IRS Mass Rescue Women** 1 \* 2 \* 4.\* 3 1 IRB Mass Rescue Mert 0.\* 0 \* 0.\* 0.\* 6 ¥ 3.4 4.\* IRB Team Rescue Mixed 0.\*

shows female and male competitors entered in correct positions in IRB Team Rescue Mixed event

#### National Teams IRB Male

National Teams IRB Female –

ge conditions for this event: 10: 31.12.2002

Master data Competitors Attendants Items Female competitors Male competitors. James: Skinner Green Ferris Colin John Max Max IRB Rescue Women 0 + 0 \* 0 \* 0.\* 2.\* 0.\* 3.4 1RB Rescue Men 1.4 IRB Rescue Tube Rescue Women 0.7 0.\* 0.\* 0.\* 1RB Rescue Tube Rescue Men 0 \* 2 \* 3.4 1.4 0.7 IRB Mass Rescue Women 0.\* 0.\* 0.\* **IRS Mass Rescue Merc** 2 \* 3.0 14 4.4 5 \* 1.4 2 \* IRB Team Rescue Mixed 0.\* .